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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” No. PS20170218 
CONSULTANT FOR GRANDVIEW CUT BRIDGES AND BRIDGEWAY SLOPE 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 

 

ISSUED ON MAY 26, 2017 

Q1 Would you please provide the record drawings for the Clark Drive bridge for review 
as we confirm our work plan. 

A1 Please check the FTP for ADD 1 showing record drawings for Clark Drive bridge.  

Q2 Would you please confirm that we do not need to account for global stability of 
the Bridgeview Slope in the design for Tasks G and H. 

A2 The consultant need not account for global stability of the slope.  The City has 
retained a geotechnical firm and survey firm to monitor the slope.   

Q3 Technical Proposal - Key Personnel and Qualifications:   
This section of the technical proposal has a two page limit.  Please confirm that 
this page limit applies to the "Key Personnel" section only (and not to the 
Resumes).   
If we include a separate appendix with Resumes, is there a page limit to this 
appendix or to individual resumes? 

A3 Page limit applies to the Key Personnel section only.  No limit to appendix of 
Resumes, however please try to limit the examples of the individual’s projects.  

Q4 Commercial Proposal –  
Each task will each have more than one individual at different charge out rates 
working on them. What rate should be presented in the commercial proposal? 
Should we present the total number of hours for the task and the total cost for the 
task with the rate being the average rate (task cost divided by task hours)?  If this 
is the case, should there be a table of rates for proposed personnel provided along 
with the commercial proposal? 

A4 Please provide a detailed breakdown per task.  The table included is a 
simplified table and can be expanded to reflect your individual team members’ 
level of effort, and associated rates.   

 


